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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Donald Bruce KIMB (Bruce.Donald@teck.com)

Cc: David Hohnstein

Subject: 121118 1AR-POL0311 Renewal Application

Date: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:41:00 PM

Attachments: 121001 1AR-POL0311 AANDC request update on plans for Polaris-IMLE.pdf

Good afternoon Bruce,

I’'m just doing follow-up on the outstanding requirement for renewal documents for the Polaris
Project. Please advise your intentions regarding this file.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.0.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1JO

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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From: lan Parsons

To: bruce.donald@teckcominco.com

Cc: Andrea Cull; Murray Ball; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Polaris

Date: Monday, October 01, 2012 7:24:42 AM

Hi Bruce,

Just wanted to email you in regards to the Polaris Mine Site.
Please note that the Nunavut Water Board has been CC'ed on this email.

The last time we communicated, you had passed along the proposed future monitoring plan for Polaris
with the expectation that the subsidence report would be forth coming about four to six weeks later. We
would like to thank you for that.

However to date we have not heard from you in regards to the subsidence report. About 8-10 weeks
have now passed.

In past communications we (Water Resources Division) agreed that we would scan the two reports at a
general level before you submitted them to the Nunavut Water Board.

At this time the Water Resources division feels that we do not need to see the subsidence report in
advance of a water license application being made to the Nunavut Water Board. We intend to make a
formal submission during the licensing process should the NWB call for comments.

Since 10 months have now passed since the expiry of water license #1AR-POL0311 we think at this time
that it would be best to acknowledge, to the Nunavut Water Board, which way Teck Resources plans to
keep an active water license for the Polaris Mine Site.

We encourage you to start the process for obtaining an active water licence as soon as possible.

Regards,

lan Parsons and Andrea Cull

lan Parsons

Regional Coordinator

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

Bldg 918, PO Box 100

Igaluit, NU X0A OHO

Tel: (867) 975-4282

Fax: (867) 975-4585
ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

WWww.ainc-inac.gc.ca/nunavut
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